From:

To:

cc

Subject: RE: ORIGINS: Way Forward__‘
Date: 2020/06/23 09:07:41
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Classification: FSP—SECRET

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 8:48 AM |

Subject: RE: ORIGINS: Way Forward
Classification: —“FTOP—SECRERL

Y310 USC 424, (b)3)50
USC 30244); (b)(6)




Thank you, Monday 29 June at 1100 is good for me. | think s back tomorrow and can let us know
then if OK for him too.

V/r,

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 7:53 AM |

Subject: RE: ORIGINS: Way Forward

Classification: “PeP—SEERBEE/

(0)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 30244); (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 3:36 PM |

Subject: RE: ORIGINS: Way Forward




Classification: ~FeP—SEERET

Thanks again for the epportunity..

V/r,

(b){1): b)BX10USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec.1.4(c); Sec.1.4(e); (b)}B)

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 12:03 PM [

Subject: RE: CRIGINS: Way Forward

Classification: SEEREFANOEORN

Got it, thank you. That's a high bar but we’ll put the best case forward and see where we end up!




v/r,

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 11:14 AM ]

Subject: RE: ORIGINS: Way Forward ‘

Classification: —SECREELANOECRN

b){1); (B)3):10 USC 424; (b)3)50 USC
3024(i); Sec.1.4(c); Sec. 1.4{(e); (b))

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

VR

l(b){3):‘l 0 USC 424; (p){®)

{ Sent: Monday, June 08, 2020 11:09 AM |

Subject: RE: ORIGINS: Way Forward

The next two pages are withheld citing Exemptions 1, 3 and 6 and are not provided.




b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

{(£)(3):50 USC 3024{j)

Classification: -POR SECRET

Sendar: [P)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Recipient:

Sent Date; 2020/06/23 09:07:40
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